

No. 8596
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Nahan, the 6/3/2021

From: DFO Nahan.

To: Conservator of Forests,
Nahan Circle, Nahan.

Subject:

Diversion of 0.327 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for
The construction of link Road from Village Bhogpur Simbalwala
Km.0/0 to 3/440 (portion 1/730 to 2/120 and 3/285 to 3/440
i.e. 0.545 kms within the Jurisdiction of Nahan Forest Division
Distt. Sirmour. H.P.

Memo:

Kindly refer to your office online EDS on dated 11.2.2021 on the
subject cited above.
In this regard, the reply of EDS dated 11.2.2021 is given as
under:-

2.

The Working Plan Prescription of the above cited road
protection -cum - Rehabilitation working circle, the failed portions be retaken for planting with
Khair, bamboo, sain, Dreak, Kachnar etc. Soil conservation measures are also required in the
area, same has been uploaded online portal. This is for favour of r kind information and further
necessary action action at your end please

Saurabh
Divisional Forest Officer,
Nahan Forest Division, Nahan.